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March 21, 2017 BPC #17-0095

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012
Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF BALLISTIC SHIELDS, VALUED AT $42,696.99 FROM THE LOS
ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT OF METROPOLITAN DIVISION

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, March 21, 2017, the
Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
MARIA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant Il
Attachment

¢: ChiefofPolice
ASB
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REVIEWED

TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners

| | | Mm slidv)
FROM: Chiefof Police RICHARD M. (TEFANK Bate
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of ballistic
shields valued at $42,696.99 for Metropolitan Division.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: VALUE:
Los Angeles Police Foundation (#039-17) 7 Point Blank $42,696.99
Ms, Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director ASPIS-X Gen-2

633 West 5th Street, Suite 1210 ballistic shields

Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

The donation is for the benefit of Metropolitan Division. Metropolitan Division strives to be
prepared for all lethal attacks. The acquisition of ballistic shields for field officers assigned to
Metropolitan Division will aid in their ability to stop such threats while protecting the officers
and citizens. Metropolitan Division has a restricted fund with the Los Angeles Police
Foundation. The Foundation will pay the vendor directly for the equipment.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
ofthe donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department

(Department) patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. ofthe Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Department.



The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
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If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Tonya Juarez-Washington, Commander’s
Aide, Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.

Respectfully,

'RCK-BEi
Chief of Police



633 West 5h St., Suite 1210, Los Angeles, CA 90071 :
Phone: (213)459-4636 Los Angeles Police
Fax: (213)489-4697 Foundation

tracy@lapolicefoundation.org

To: ASB From: Tracy Szpeinski
Fax: 213-485-8125 Pages: 5 (includes Cover)
Phone:  213-485-3277 Date: February 14, 2017
Re: Grant Request #2017-008 CC:

Attached is the latest grant request.

Grant Application received: February 8, 2017

Grant Received from: Metropolitan Division

Contact: Captain Greg McManus or Sergeant Thomas
Stone

Phone #: (213) 352-4800

Grant Name: Ballistic Shields

Grant Amount: $42,696.99- Please note that we changed the

amount to reflect the quote.

Please e-mail this information to Administrative Services Bureau
or if you have any questions, please contact us at 213-486-7060.
Thank you.

4,x
received

FEB 1 h 2017
ASB - Personnel

10f
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January 10. 2017

16.3
TO: Commanding Officer. Information Technology Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer. Metropolitan Division

SUBJECT: LOS AKOF.1.ES POLICE. FOUNDATION GRANT REQ1 TiST FOR
BALLIS TIC SFIIELDS FOR METRO]!* JLITAN DIVISION

It is retjnested that the Metropolitan Division be approved for the donation of gighfballistic:
shields valued at S4fc7>tr56 from the |.0s Angeles Police Foundation to lie distributed to field
officers assigned to Metropolitan”Division. Approval of this grant benefits the Department as
follows:

br"CY\ M
This money will be used to purchase <*ight of yte recently approved Point Blank ASPIS-X Gen-2

ballistic shields. Metropolitan Division strives to be prepared for all lethal attacks, thus the
acquisition of ballistic shields will aid in the capability to safely stop such threats while
protecting officers and citizens.

The L.us Angeles Police Foundation has restricted funds for this request. All possible
conflicts of interest have been researched with negative results.

Should you or a member of your staff have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Sergeant ! homas Stone or me at (213) 352-4800.

APPROVED;
GREXi I). McMANUS, Captain MICHAEL P. DOWN'D TDcputy Chief
Commanding Officer Communding Ofilcer
Metropolitan Division Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau

Attachments



February 8, 2017

Los Angeles Police Department
Attention: Sergeant Kelly Muniz
Email: 35361@Ilapd.online

Dear Sgt. Muniz:

Part Number Description
Point Blank ASPIS-X Gen-2 |_APD Custom
BF128/ Specifications Level Ill Body Shield with

ASPISXG2 Viewport and Light, 20 x 30

*Standard Shipping included in unit price.

**Pricing valid for addition to Contract 59463.

17600 Fabrica Way
Cerritos, CA 90703
Ph: (562) 304-7354
Fax: (562) 252-0257
www.galls.com

Extended

Quantity Unit Price Price
7 $5,608.80 $39,261.60
Subtotal $39,261.60
Tax (8.75%)  $3,435.39
Shipping Included*
Total $42,696.99

I hope the above meets with your satisfaction and | am looking forward to being of
continued service over many future years. Please feel free to call me personally ifyou

need further assistance.

Sincerely,

Melissa Castro
Contracts Manager
Galls, LLC


http://www.galls.com
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16.3
TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Metropolitan Division

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION OF $42, 696.99 FOR BALLISTIC
SHIELDS

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau (ASB) approve and forward correspondence
to the Board of Police Commissioners to accept an unsolicited donation to fund the purchase of
seven ballistic shields for Metropolitan Division valued at $42,696.99 from Harris/Dailey-Wells.
The donation was offered on January 3, 2017.

This money will be used to purchase seven ofthe recently approved Point Blank ASPIS-X Gen-2
ballistic shields. Metropolitan Division strives to be prepared for all lethal attacks, thus the
acquisition of ballistic shields will aid in the capability to safely stop such threats.

The Police Foundation will purchase the shields directly from Galls.

DONOR INFORMATION:
Harris/Dailey-Wells
CJ Hijazi

All possible conflicts of interest have been researched. No expressed or implied commitment or
promise was made to the donor or to representatives ofthe donor. The donor will not receive
any preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation and the donor is not allowed the use
ofany LAPD patent. Metropolitan Division Commanding Officer, Captain Greg D. McManus
has approved the purchase and use ofthe equipment.

Ifyou have any questions, please have a member of your contact Sergeant Kelly Muniz,
Metropolitan Division, (213) 352-4800.

APPROVED:
fbfL-
fa IJ 70U
GREG D. McMANUS, Captain MICHAEL P. DOWNING; ipyfcy Chief
Commanding Officer Commanding Officer
Metropolitan Division Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau

Attachment
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2017 QUANT AIH’LICATION

DIVISION RESTICTED ACCOUNT GRANT APPLICATION

Area/Division Restricted Account Number C"v?O N : Op’D (LAPF use only)
Dale: January 10. 2017 Amount Requested: SASJSfrSIT

Contact Nanie(s"); _
*  Captain Urey McManus, Serial No. 33931
e Sergeant Thomas Stone, Serial No. 33075

Department.) nit:
* Metropolitan Division

Mailingl Address:
* 1710 West Temple Street. Los Angeles, California, 90026

Phone Number: Fax Number:

- (213)352-"800 (213) 386-3075
E-mail Address;

)

0

I'rox ide a briefde crip*ion of the request for expenditure from this Division Restricted Account:

»  Tins money will be used to purchase the recently approved ballistic shields. Metropolitan Division
strives to be prepared for all lethal attacks, thus the acquisition of ballistic shields will aid in the

capability to safely stop such threats.
Has your Commanding Officer approved this request? IXj VLS[ NO
Name of Commanding Officer: GREG D, McMANI PS, Captain
Signature of Commanding Officer:

For questions, please contact Tracy Szpcinski at (2’ 3) -189-4636 or email



February N. 2012 17600 Fabrica Way
Cerritos, CA 90703

| ,0s Auricles Police Department Ph: (562)304-7354

Attention: Sergeant Kelly Muniz Fax: (562) 252-0257

I-.mail: 33301 a land-online www.galls.com

Dear Sgt. Muniz:

Extended

I Port Humber Description Quantity Unit Price Price

Point Blank ASPIS-X Gen-2 LAPD Custom
. BF128/ Specifications Level Il Body Shield with

I ASPISXG2 Viewport and Light, 20 x 30 7 $5,608.80 $39,261.60
Subtotal $39,261.60
Tax (8.75%) $3,435.39
Shipping Included*
Total....... $42,696.99

AStandard Shipping included in unit price.

'*Pricing valid for addition to Contract 59463.

I hope the above meets with your satisfaction and ! am looking forward to being of
continued service over many future years. Please feel free to call me personally if you

need further assistance.

Sincerely.

Melissa Castro
Contracts Manager
(rails. ICC


http://www.qalls.com

January 6, 2017 17600 Fabrica Way

Cerritos, CA 90703

Los Angeles Police Department Ph:  (562) 304-7354
Attention: Sergeant Kelly Muniz Fax; (562) 252-0257
Email: - oI T

Dear Sgt. Muniz:

Extended
Part Number | Description Quantity  Unjt Price ! Price
j Point Blank ASPiS-X Gen-2 LAPD Custom "
| BF128/ | Specifications Level Il Body Shield with

*|
55,608.80 | $44,87046 J'/)
Subtofa S4£rS70 40

ASP1SXG2 | Viewport and Light, 20 x 30

Tax (8.75%)
Shipping Included" |
Total" $46.79606 j fin

AStandard Shippina included in unit price.
**Pricing valid for addition to Contract 59463.

i hope the above meets with your satisfaction and | am looking forward to being of
continued service over many' future years. Please feel free to cal! me personally ifyou
need further assistance,

Sincerely.

f
)f:

Melissa Castro
Contracts Manager
Galls, LLC



